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Warden, Andrew (CIV) 

From: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC [fostera@dodgc.osd.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 12:55 PM
To: Willett, P. Sabin; Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Pinney, Jason S.
Cc: Warden, Andrew (CIV); rushan614@gmail.com; Manning, Susan Baker; McGaraghan, Neil; 

Hecker, Karen, Ms DoD OGC
Subject: RE: RUSH Habeas Visit Request Form

10/23/2008

Good afternoon 
  
Guantanamo has advised me that they can accomodate the logistics of your visit request for 
10/26-10/28, however,  a decision pertaining to your specific requests, as outlined in a prior e-
mail, is still pending.  Your visit is governed under the District Court Protective Order.  I will 
send your combined theater/country clearance as soon as I receive it.   
  

Alva C. Foster 
Paralegal, GySgt, USMC (Ret.) 
Department of Defense 
Office of the General Counsel (Legal Counsel) 
1600 Defense Pentagon 
Washington, D.C.  20301-1600 
Comm: 703-571-9358  
DSN: 671-9358  
NIPR: fostera@dodgc.osd.mil 
SIPR: alva.foster@osd.smil.mil  

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or 
other privileges. Do not disseminate further without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel. 

 
  


